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Beyer, Karon

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, November 20, 2009 3:43 PM
To: ‘Janet Taggart'

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Janet Taggart [mailto:JTaggart@ironwoodproperties.com]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2009 3:18 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

Please enter a change of address for business and mailing and Manager for the following: 370 W. Cannery Row
Circle, Delray Beach, FL. 33444
Registered Agent, Gregg Glickstein will remain the same as it is currently showing

ironwood Development inc, PO50000726 11
fronweod Construction Svc LLC  L08000035735
Cannery Row LLC L05000062084
Cannery Row Homeowners NO6000013011
Michael Creek LLC LO5000052682
Michael Creek Homeowners N0OB6000003789
t~Antilies Vero Beach LLC L04000031512

Antilles Vero Beach Homeowne N030000010325

Janet Taggart

Office Administrator

Ironwopod Construction Services, LLC
370 W. Cannery Row Circle

Delray Beach, FL 33444

{Ofc) 561-279-8952

(Fax) 561-279-0611
emailjtaggart@ironwoodproperties.com
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